UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA

General Education Council
Agenda for February 21%, 2011

TO: Members, General Education Council

FROM:

SUBJECT:

1. Welcome and Announcements

Karla Davis-Salazar, Chairperson

a. Global Citizenship Program update

2. Approval of Minutes from February 7, 2011.

3. Old Business

a. Recertification

i. ANT2511 - Biological Anthropology

ii. CHM2045 - General Chemistry |

iii. ECO2013 - Economic Principles (Macroeconomics)
iv. SYA4935 - Senior Seminar in Sociology

v. SYD4411 - Urban Life

vi. SYG2000 - Introduction to Sociology
vii. SYG2010 - Contemporary Social Problems

4. New Business
5. Course Review Issues

a. Course Proposals

Agenda for Meeting on Monday, February 21%, at 3:00 p.m., in SVC 2080

Number Title Status Core Area | Dimensions | Action

HSC | 4631 | Critical Issues in Public Health Resub. CPST IRD Discuss

HUM | 4931 | Seminar in Humanities Resub. CPST CPE Approve w/ revisions
Community/Public Health: WRIN & Discuss

NUR | 4636 | Population-Focused Nursing Resub. CPST HCD

PET | 4406 | Individualized Fitness and Wellness | Resub. CANP CPE, OLS Return (discuss)
Internship in Physical Education: Assign Reviewers

PET 4946 | Elementary Initial CPST SCP

6. Committee Reports
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